The International Programs and KinderCollege Office facility, also known as the Language Center and Health Center, is a two story building with a daylight basement. It has wood framed interior walls with brick veneer; the wood truss roof system is fitted with a new asphalt shingle roof. Originally moved to the Campus from Farragut Naval Base in 1948 to be the Campus Health Center, the building now houses International Programs and the KinderCollege daycare program.

Information taken from the Campus Facility Master Plan